KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH

Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly
144 North Binkley Street
Soldotna, AK 99669 Kelly Cooper, Assembly President
Phone 907-714-2160 Wayne Ogle, Vice President
Fax 907-714-2388

MEMORANDUM
TO: Kelly Cooper, Asserhbly President
Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly Members
FROM: Jill Schaefer, Assembly Member\sofb
DATE: March 21,2017
RE: Amendment to Ordinance 2017-02, Amending KPB 22.40.080 and Repealing KPB .

22.40.090 which Provide for an Invocation During Assembly Meetings (Schaefer)

In an effort to end the divisiveness and retain an opportunity for personal invocations, |
propose making the following amendment to this ordinance:

» Amend Section 1 by replacing the word “Invocation” with “Moment of Silence for
Personal Invocation” and undoing the changes to the letters for the remaining items on
the agenda.

Following is how it would appear as amended with the new language in bold and
underlined, and the remaining agenda items would keep their original letters.

SECTION 1. That KPB 22.40.080 is hereby amended as follows:
22.40.080. - Agenda—Order of business.

The order of business shall be:

A. Call to order;
B. Pledge of allegiance;
C. Moment of Silence for Personal Invocation;




